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r- Rhonda Edwards- R~: Phase II Innovative Textiles- Plannin Clearance 

cc 
"Rhonda Edwards" <rhondae@ci.grandjct.co.us> 
Subject 
Phase II Innovative Textiles- TCP Calculation 

Gentlemen: 

I am trying to calculate the TCP for the Phase II project as recently 
resubmitted. I seem to be running up a discrepancy in the SF's and 
need some clarification. 

The response indicates 72445 SF office and 9269 SF warehouse, with 
34120 SF warehouse being added to Phase I. (This adds up to 115832 SF.) 
Originally, Phase II was shown as 94,474 SF. The original Phase I was 
119,632 SF by my records and the total building SF is shown as 21 0,058 
SF. 

Please confirm all square footages, including Phase I, so I can 
complete the calculations. 

Thanks, 

Laura C. Lamberty, PE 
Development Engineer 
City of Grand Junction 
250 N 5th Street 
Grand Junction, CO 81503 
(970) 256-4155 
(970) 256-4031 Fax 

CC: "Rhonda Edwards" <rhondae@ci.grandjct.co.us> 



Rhonda Edwards - ,Re: ,Ph<ii~~ u. Innovative fextiles-- 'Piaririirl"""clearance 

.: 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Laura and Jody: 

<konrad@ innotex.com> 
"Laura Lamberty" <laural@ci.grandjct.co.us>, <jodyr@ci.grandjct.co.us> 
Thursday, December 09, 2004 5:51:26 PM 
Re: Phase II Innovative Textiles- Planning Clearance 

I will be by mid morning on Friday to pick up a planning clearance for the 
amended Phase I Line. Thank you for your time and effort in helping us 
get the clearance. 

I will bring a check for: 
TCP - $7653.00 
PIF - $1250.00 
Total: $8903.00 

Please reply if there will be additional fees for the clearance. 

We have decided to add another EQU to the plant investment fee because we 
have paid for 70 people and are approaching this number. We will not need 
to re-address the PIF issue until we have over 90 people working in our 
facility now. 

Kindest regards, Konrad 

PS: Laura - if this is not Jody's E-mail address, please forward. 

******************************************************************** 

Please note our new contact information as we have moved: 

Our Direct Dial Numbers are 970-683- xxxx (4 digit extension) 

Konrad L. Krauland 970-683-6700 
Bill Wall ace - 970-683-6705 - PowerPro Sales Manager 
Drew Hanlon - 970-683-6706 - PowerPro Marketing Coordinator 
Susan Paris - 970-683-6701 - Office Manager 
Barb Lister - 970-683-6702 - Accounts Payable 
Jamie Powell - 970-683-6703 - Customer Service 

Innovative Textiles, Inc, 
559 Sandhill Lane 
Grand Junction, CO 81501 

970-242-3002 (Tel) 
800-650-8003 (Toll Free) 
970-242-3030 (Fax) 

"Laura Lamberty" <laural@ ci.grandjct.co.us> 
12/03/2004 12:43 PM 

To 
<Konrad@ innotex.com>, <jlangford@ tlcwest.com> 


